
Eric Fryson

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Debbie Stitt < dstitt@stjoegas.com >

Wednesday, May L5, 2013 3:25 PM

Fil ings@psc.state.fl.us

SJNG April2013 PGA

0a13PGA.pdf

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Debbie Stitt, Regulatory Analyst

St Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc.

301 Long Avenue
Port St Joe, Fl. 32456
(8s0) 229-82rG x2o5
dstitt@stioeeas.com

b. Docket No. 130003-GU
Re: Purchased Gas Adjustment (PGA)

c. Document being filed on behalf of St Joe Natural Gas Company

d. There are a total of 8 pages

e. The documents attached are a cover letter and worksheets reporting PGA data for April 2013.
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ATURAL
Serving Floide'e Panhendb Sinco 1 963

P. O. Box 549 I Pori St. Joa; FL3Z,t57
301 Long Aysnuo / Port Sl. Joe. FL 32456

trtl 8S.229.8216 / fax 850.229.8392
9/ww.t tj a € il ei {rra lq **.e d4l

April 15,2013

Arur Cole, Commission Clerk
Floride Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 3 23 99-0850

Re: Dooket No" 130003-GU
Purchased Gas Cost Rocovery Monthly for April 2013

Dear Ms. Coler

Enclosed for filing in the above reftrenced docket is St. Joe Natrual Gas
Company's Purchased Gas Adjustment Reporting Schedules A.l and supporting deail,
A-2, A-3, A-4" A-5, and 4,-6 for the month of April2013.

Thank you for your assistance.

Very Truly Yours,

VAndy Shoaf
Vice-President
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COMPANY ST JOE NATURAL GAS CO COMPARISON OF /
OF THE PURCHASED GI

ESTITATED FOR THE PERJOO OF:

\CTUAL VERSUS REVISED ESTIMATE SCHEOULE A.1
.S ADJUSTMENT COST RECOVERY FACTOR

JANUARY2013 Thrcugh OECEMBER2013
-A- -U- {- -U- -h- -F- €- -F

CURRENT ttONTH: APRIL PERIOD TO OATE

COST OF GAS PURCHASED ACTUAL

REVISEO

ESTIIIIATE

DIFFEREI'lCE

ACTUAL

REVISED
FSIIATF

DIFFERENCE

AIIOUNT % ATOUN'I *
I uvMM9UrrY(tsrqrre,
2 NO NOTICE SERVICE

3 SWING SERVICE
4 COMMOOITY (OtlFO

5 DEMANO

6 OTHER

LESS END.USE CONTRACT

7 COMMODITY (Pip€lin€)

E DEMAND
9 FGT REFUNO

10 Sffid Priq Month PurctEs Adj (OPTIONAL)
llTOTALCOST (1+2+3+4+5+6+10H7+8+9)

12 NET UNEILLED
13 COMPA^I/ USE

14 TOTAL THERM SALES

948 51

to 0c

to.0c
549,759.31

$'10,777.5C

s4,023 8?

$0 0c

$0.0c

to 0c

to 0c

$64,609 t€

50.0(

$31 0€

s49 479 72

s48 51

50 0c

lo 0c

s29,880 0C

sl0,777 5C

-$132 5C

$o 0c

t0 0c

50 0c

to oc

$/o,s73 51

$0 0(
$0 0c

-19,879

c

-4.156

-2r1,03€

c

ou
o0c

o0c
€6 5:

o0c
3136 8t

00(
00(
00(
00(

-59 24

o0(
00(

-21.9!

lix1.v
$o.0(

t0.0(
$186,299 5!

$i13,1 10 0(

519,900 3i

so.0(

$0.0(

s0 0{

50 0(

$249,651.,r1

s0 0(

t149 0i

$259.579 1{

5335.1 /
$o,00

$o 00

$182,173 20

$43.1 1 0 00

$32,915 50

$0.0c

$o,0c
to 0c

$m
$258,534,87

$0.0c

lo 0c

5258 534 87

(

(

4,121
(

13.01(

(

(

(

(

8,88:
(

-1rl!
-1.(X,

o.o(

00(

00(
lgv

0.0(

00(
00(
00(
34t
00(
0tr
44(

THERIIS PURCHASEO

15 COMMOOITY(Pip€lire)
16 NO NOTICE SERVICE
17 SWING SERVICE

18 COMMODITY (Other)

19 DEMANO

20 OTHER

LESS END{JSE CONTMCT
2J COMMOOITY(Pip€line)

22 OEMANO

24 TOTAL PURCHASES (15-21+23)
25 NET UNBILLED

26 COMPATIY USE
27 TOTAL THERM SAI FS

ov,u
(

(

107,53
150,0q

{

(

(

I

69,30(
(

90 411

ttg,30(
I

72,OOl

150.001

69 30(

I

I

69 301

-35 53{

c

ooo
0m
000

-49 35

0m
000

0.00

000
0m
0m
000
000

-{17

449.86(
(

(

446,60(
600.m(

I

(

(

(

4t9.86{
I

472W(

441,81
(

(

4$,241
6m.00{

8,0{(

il4'l 581

441 581

€,2E{
(

(

9,641

I

8,04(

I

I

(

-8,28r

I

-31 40{

-1 8€

om
om
211
om
om

0m
0.m
0m

-1 8€

0m
00c

-7 11
CENTS PER THERTI

28 COMMOOITY(Pipelire)

29 NO NOTICE SERVICE
30 SWING SERVICE
31 COMMOOITY (Othe0

32 OEMANO

33 OTHER

LESS ENO.USE @NTRACT
34 COMMOOITY Pipdire
35 DEMAND

36

37 TOTAL COST
38 NET UNBILLED
39 COMPANY USE
40 TOTAL THERM SALES
41 TRUE.UP

42 TOTAL COST OF GAS
43 REVENUE TAX FACTOR

4{ PGA FACTOR AOJUSTEO FOR TAX€S
45 PGA FACTOR ROI INNFN T6 NFAPFq

(1/15)

(2t161

(3/17)

(4/18)

(r1s)
(620)

Qall
(8t22'

(9t23')

(11D4)
(12n3)
(1 3J26)

(11/27!,

(E-2)

(40+41 )

(42x43)

50.00070

t0.00000
$o.00mo
to_,{5275

t0 07185
#Dtv/01

#Dtv ll
#Dtv/0!

#Dtv/0!

$o 93231

#otv/01

$o 54725

0 7 t45€

-t0.03823
30_67535

$1-m503
so 6797€

$0 0007(

E0 ffno(
30m@(
90 4150(

50 0718!

fl27411

#Dtvm!

#Dtv/0!

#otv/0!
30 5854t

#orvr'o!

#Dlv/0!
0 5854{

-90 0302:

30 5,1721

31 0050:

$0 5so,0(

tn 55(

$o 0000
$o 000@

$o 000@

$o 04775

$o 000@
#otv/o!

JOtVn!
totv/o!
#otv/0!
-EO 34584

#otvrc!
#otv/ol
-$o 12911

$0 mooo
-so 1291 1

so mm!
-$0 1297€

000
00c
00c

-11 51

00c
lDIV^)!

rDrv/ol
#Dlvro!

#otv/ol
-59 24

#orvio!
totv/o!

^22 0a

50 omoc
-23 5€

C

-23 5!
-23 64

to 0007€

#otv/D!

#OlVr!!
to 4171a

$o 0718e

#otvro!

,olvol
#otvr'ol

*otvn!
so 5278a

{otv/0!
$o 5472a

o 5278:
-$0 0382:

50 4896(

$1 005G

50 492fi

w@/t
*Dtvo!
#Drv/0!

t0 3992!
g0 07184

34 0940!

torv/0!
fDtvro!
#olv/0!

90 58tlt
fotv/01
totv/0!

0 5854t

-s0 0362:

so 5472:

$1 0050:

90 5500(

s5{

*Drvrol
fotvnl
{ 0178(

0.@00(
fDtv/ol

#0tv/0!
*Dtv/o1

#Dtv/o!

0 0576!

#orv/o1

#otv/o1

o 05761

o m00(

t0mo(
0 057c
sn{

{0:
*Dtvn!
*Dtv/0!

44i
00(

#Dlv^)!

*Dtv/0!
lDlVi!!
,Dtv/o!

981

#Dtv/o!

#otv/o!
981

$0.0000(

10 5:
(

10 5r

|/i:r-: Li.'l-
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COMPANY: ST JOE NAruRAL GAS COTIPANY PURCHASED GAS ADJUSTIIENT
COST RECOVERY CLAUSE CALCULATION

SCHEOULE A-.I SUPPORNT.rc OETAIL

FORTHEPERIOOOF: Through JANUARY2o13 THROUGH: OECEI|BER2013
CURRENTtrOilTH: APRIL

.A- -& 4-
COlfMODITY {Pieeline} THERTS INVOICEAIIOUNTI COSTPERTHERT

r Comtnodrty Pipelan€ - SdEduled FTS.I

2 Cornfibdtty Pipeline - Sct|eduled FT92
3 Co.nnpdity Adjushents
4 Comrlodity Adjustnents
5 Comrnodity Adjustrnents
6 Commodity Adjustrner.rts

7

8 TOTAL COMMMODITY (PiEline)

69.30( $48.51

t48.5r

0.0(D70

n rnnTn
SWNG SERVICE

9 Swing Service - S€hcduled
10 Al€rt Oay Volurncs - FGT

11 Op€rational Flow Onler Volumcs - FGT
12 Less Alert Day Volumcs Oirect Billed to Olhers
13 Other
14 Olhcr
15

16 TOTAL SWING SERVICE $0.0( 0.0000(
coiltf@twoTHER

17 Commodity Oth€r - Scieduled FTS
1E lmbalar|ce Bookout - Othef Shipp€rs
19 lmbalancs cashod - FGT 3/13

20 lmbalance Bookod - Ot|er Shipp€rs
21 lmbalancc Casfiout - TrdEporting Customc6
22 lmbalarrcc Cashout -FGT

23 lmbalance Cashod
24 TOTAL COMMODITY OTHER

tz,u(x

39.90(

-1,68{

-2.69(

107.53(

$29,880.00

$21,738.32
($735..fo

($1,123.61

$49.759-31

0.415'q

o.u&i
o.137tu

o.41771

o.46274
DEIIAND

25 Demand (Pipeline) Entiuern€nt- FTgl
26 Less Relinqdshed - FT$l
27 Oemand (Pip€lir|e) Enttlemern - FTS-2

2E Less Relinquished - FTS-2

29 Less Demard Bill€d to Olhers
30 Less Relinquished Of System - FT$2
31 oiher
32 TOTAI- DEMAND

150,00(

t5{l (xY

$10.777.5(

*1n 17'l 4

0.0718!

0.071E1
OTHER

33 Retund by shipper - FGT

34 FGT Overag€ Ale.t Day Cherg€
35 FGT Owag€ Aleft Dry Charg€
36 OFO Ch*ge
37 Aled Day Charg€ - GCI
38 Payroll allocation

39 O{her
IO TOTAI OTHFR

($145.96

$4,169.E3

s, o?a R: o.(nxx



COMPANY: ST JOE NATURAL GAS CO CALCULATION OF TRUE.UP AND INTEREST PROVISION

FORTHE PERIOD OF: JANUARY2013 Throuqh DECEMBER 2013

SCHEDULE A-2

CURRENT IIIONTH: APRIL PERIOD TO DATE

ACTUAL ESTIMATE DIFFERENCE ACTUAL ESTIMATE DIFFERENCE

AIIOUNT % AiJIOUNT %
rRUE-UP CALGULATION

1 PURCHASEDGASCOST LINE 4, A/1

2 TMNSPORTATION COST (LINE(1 +5+q7+8+(

3 TOTAL

4 FUEL REVENUES
(NET OF REVENUE TAX)

5 TRUE-UP(COLLECTED) OR REFUNDED
6 FUEL REVENUE APPLICABLE TO PERIOD '

(LINE 4 (+ or -) LINE 5)
7 TRUE-UP PROVISION -THIS PERIOD

(L|NE6-L|NE3)
I TNTEREST PROVIS|ON-THIS PERTOD (21)
9 BEGINNING OF PERIOD TRUE-UP AND

TNTEREST (PREV|OUS DEC -L|NE 11)

1O TRUE-UP COLLECTED OR (REFUNDED)

(REVERSE OF L|NE 5)
10a FLEX RATE REFUND (if applicable)

1,I TOTAL ESTIMATED/ACTUAL TRUE-UP
(7+8+9+10+10a)

$49,759

$14,8s0

$64,609

$49,480

$4,107
$53,587

-s1't,022

$3
$50,345

(4,107)

$0

$3s,219

$29,880

$10,694

$40,574

$40,574

$4,107
$44,681

$4,107

-$4
($5e,537)

(4,107)

$0

-$59,542

-19,879

4,156

-24,036

€,906

0

-8,906

't5,129

€
-109,882

0

0

-94,761

4.6653
4.38868

4.5924
-0.21951

n

4.19933

3.683452

1.718555
1.845614

0

0

1.591505

$186,300

$63,352

$249,65't

$259,579

$16,430
$276,009

$26,357

$15
$25,276

(16,430)

$0

$35,219

$182,173

$76,362

$258,535

$258,535

$16,430
$274,965

$16,430

-$24
($59,518)

(16,430)

$0

-$59,542

4,126
13,010

8,883

-1,044

0

-'1,044

-9,928

-39

&,794

0

0

-94,761

4.02265
0.17037

0.034361

-0.0@r04

0
-0.0038

4.60426

1.653758
1.424678

0

0

1.591505

INTEREST PROVISION

line 5 is a rcfund add to line 4
line 5 is a collection ( )subtractfrom line 4

12 BEGINNING TRUE-UP AND
TNTEREST PROVTSTON (9)

13 ENDING TRUE-UP BEFORE

f NTEREST (12+7-5)

14 TOTAL (12+13)

15 AVERAGE (50% OF 14)

16 INTEREST RATE - FIRST

DAY OF MONTH

17 INTERESTRATE-FIRST

DAY OF SUBSEQUENT MONTH
18 TOTAL (16+17)

19 AVERAGE (50% OF 18)

20 MONTHLY AVERAGE (19/12 Months)

21 INTEREST PROVISION (1sx20)

50,345

35,216

85,561

42,78'l
0.09

0.09

0.'18

0.09

0.00750

J

(59,537)

(5e,s37)

(119,074)

(ss,537)

0.09

0.18

0.09

0.00750

4

090.

(10e,882)

(94,753)

(204,636)

(102,318)

0

0

0

0

0

-8

1.U5614

1.591495

1.718555

1.718555

0

0

0

n

1.718555



COIIPANY: ST. JOE NATUML cAS COMPANY TRANSPORTATON PURCHASES

SYSTEM SUPPLYAND END USE
JANUARY 2013 Through

SCHEDULE A-3

ACTUAL FOR THE PER]OD OF:

PRESENT MONTH:
DECEMBER 2013

APRIL
-A- -& €- -D- -E- -F- -G- -H- -r- -J- -K- -L-

DATE

PURCHASED

FROM

PURCHASED

FOR
scH
TYPE

SYSTET$

SUPPLY

END

USE

coMIsoDIrYcosT
rorAL I TH|RD 

I

PURCHASEDI PARTY IppeuNt
DEMANO

cosT
OTHERCHARGES
ACA'GRUFUEL

TOTAL

CENTS PER

THERM

2

4

5
6

7

8
I

10
11

12

13

't4

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
27

28

29
30

APR

TOTAL

FGT

PRIOR

SJNG

SJNG

FGT

SJNG

SJNG

FL GAS UTILITY

FGT

SJNG

rl

FT

BO

co
co

72,NQ

-1,680

-2,690

39,900

107.53C 0

o

72,004

-1,680

-2,690

39,900

107.530

$29,880.00
-$735.40

-$1,123.61

$21,738.32

$49.759.31

$51.28

$51.2€

$10,777 .50

$10,777.50

-$2.n

-$2.77

41.50

43.77

41.77

*.48

56.34



GOMPANY: ST JOE NATURAL GAS TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM SUPPLY SCHEDULE A4

FOR THE PERIOD OF: JANUARYThrough DECEMBER 2013

MONTH: APRIL
(A)

PRODUCER'SUPPLIER

(B)

RECEIPT

POINT

(c)
GROSS

AMOUNT

MMBtU/d

(D)

NET

AMOUNT

MMBtU/d

(E)

MONTHLY

GROSS

MMBtU

(F)

MONTHLY

NET

ItlMBtu

(G)

WELLHEAD

PRICE

$/MMBtu

(H)

CITYGATE

PRICE
(GxE|/F

1. PRIOR cs#1 1 240 231 7 20C 6.930 4.15 4.31
2. 0 0
3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8,

9.

10.

11

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

't7.

18.

19.

20.
TOTAL | ,".1 ,.'tl rrffi

NOTE: CITY GATE PRICE SHOULD NOT INCLUDE FGT TRANSPORTATION CHARGES



COiiPANY ST. JOE NATURAL GAS COTPANY, INC. Purchased Gas Mjustment (PGAI - Summary

JANUARY 2013 THRU D€CEMBER 2013

SCHEDULE A€
Page 1 ot'l

JAtI F€B MAR APR TAY JUN JUL AI'G SEP ocl liKrv oEc

PGACOST

1

2

3

4

6

6

7

E

9

t0

11

12

Commodity costs
Taanspo.tation cos{s

Hcdglog costs

{fin.mial setbment}

Adlustncnts'

TOTAL COS':

53J10
14,681

49,206

14,361

33,624

19,460

49,759

14,850

0

0

o

0

0

0

0

0

o

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

€8,39r 63,567 53.084 64,6m 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
)GA THERM SALES

t3

14

15

!a

Residential

Comm€rcial

lnterruptible

lotal:

93,290

r15,849

87,472

39,055

78,188

35,557

58,553

31,9r9

o

0

0

0

0

0

0

o

0

o
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

139,138 126,527 r 13,745 90,472 o 0 0 0 0 0 o 0

'GA RATES (FLEX'OWN FACTORSI

1l

A

2'

z
2:

ResHential

Commer€ial

InterrupUble

0.55

0.55

o.T7

0.55

0.55

0.55

0.55

0.55

0.s5

2GA REVENUES

2/

2l

2l

2i

A

2|

.l!

Resk en0al

Commercial

Interruptible
Adjustments'

Total:

51,309

25,217

48,110

21,480

€,003
19,556

32,204

17,555

0

o

0

0

0

0

o

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

76,526 69,590 62,560 49,760 0 o 0 0 0 0 o o
IUMBER OF PGA CUSTOIIERS

4l

4i

Residenfal
Commerclal

2,722

206

2,718

207

2,714

210

2,7n
208

41 lnterrudlble' I
'Any adiGtncnt sh 13 ofi sFtm $lca. Prcvidc addtlonrl d€tails or rcfemce to other sdpdulG c necded.

'lntemr$ib|,! Cusfffi is Fensport customr .bo,



GOMPANY: ST JOE NAruRAL GAS CO. CONVERSION FACTOR CALCULATION SCHEDULE A{

ACTUAL FORTHE PERIOD OF: JANUARY 2013 through DECEMBER 2013

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP ocr NOV DEC

1 AVERAGE BTU CONTENT OF GAS PURCHASED

THERMS PURCHASED

CCF PURCHASED
= AVERAGE BTU CONTENT

2 PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR

a. DELTVERY PRESSURE OF GAS SOLD osia

b. DELIVERY PRESSURE OF GAS PURCHASED psia

PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR (a/b) psia

3 BILLING FACTOR

BTU CONTENT x PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR

1.0 14634

14.98

11.73

1.016972

1.031854

1.0 14203

14.98

14.73

1.016972

1.031417

1.01 5594

14.98

14.73

1.016972

1.032831

1.01514

14.98

14.73

1.01 6972

1.03il:.372

14.98

14.73

1.016972

14.9t

14.7a

1.01697i

14.9t

14.74

1.01697i

14.9t

14.74

1.01697i

14.98

14.73

1.016972

0

14.98

14.73

016972

14.9E

14.73

016972

0

14.98

14.73

1.01 6972




